Rosecrest Community Council Minutes

Date	August 19, 2019
Call to Order	4:04 p.m.
Attending Council Members	Kyle Anderson, Principal
	Nancy Hardy, Teacher
	Stacie Henry, Parent
	Patti Hession, Parent
	Sam Sorensen, Parent
	Lori Thompson. Parent
Absent	None
Ending Time	5:38 p.m.
Next Schedule Meeting	The SCC agreed there was not a need for a meeting in May

Kyle Anderson welcomed SCC and parents attending SCC meeting.

Agenda Items:

I. <u>School Community Council Openings</u>

a. Kyle Anderson gave notice of 2 open SCC positions for the 2019-2020 school year.
He explained the how a community council works and is formed, with 2 members up for reelection each year. Deadline for declaration of candidacy is August 29, 2019. Online community voting will take place September 17th, 18th, and 19^{t,} 2019.

II. Grade Reconfiguration in Olympus Network

 a. Kyle Anderson presented, as well as, clarified results from an Olympus Network Grade Reconfiguration Study conducted by a third party, Lighthouse Research, from June 30, 2019 to July 8, 2019. (Available on school and district websites.)

<u>Independent Third-Party Study Results</u> - At Rosecrest, 66 of approximately 200 households were surveyed. The SCC consider the results a good sampling of what our community, on the whole, wants and thinks is best for Rosecrest.

- <u>In regards to overall support to reconfigure the network</u> (moving 9th graders to Olympus and 6th graders to Evergreen Jr. High and Olympus Jr. High) Rosecrest community voted 43% in favor, 35% opposed, and 23% neutral.
- In regards to reconfigure 9th grade, Rosecrest community voted 56% in favor, 25% opposed, and 20% neutral.
- In regards to reconfigure 6th grade, Rosecrest community voted 35% in favor, 45 % opposed, and 20% neutral.

Kyle Anderson opened the meeting for questions, by encouraging discussion and input from the SCC members regarding reconfiguration at each of the levels.

Parents from the community were then given time to ask questions, express any ideas or concerns and discuss reconfiguration as a whole network reconfiguration, as 9th grade reconfiguration and as 6th grade reconfiguration.

b. SCC discussed and reviewed potential impact of whole network reconfiguration, 9th grade reconfiguration and 6th grade reconfiguration on Rosecrest students and community.

III. Vote

- a. Kyle Anderson noted Rosecrest's SCC had extensively discussed, researched, and attended network and community meetings regarding reconfiguration of Olympus Network seeking a wealth of information and understanding from the community, Evergreen Jr. Administration, Olympus Sr. High Administration, district officials, and community elected school board member representative, Todd Zenger. Mr. Anderson proposed the SCC vote on reconfiguration.
- b. SCC vote was as follows:
 - Moving 9th graders to Olympus Sr. High 4 members in favor, 2 members opposed
 - Moving 6th graders to Evergreen Jr. High 3 members in favor, 3 members opposed
 - Target date 5 members favor SY2020, 1 member favors SY2021

The meeting was adjourned at 5:38 pm.